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From: Paul Burgess

To: Brown. Angie; DavidHowe@muskratfallsinquiry.ca
Cc: O"Brien, Kate; "Bader Georges"; "Donald Delarosbil"
Subject: FW: ICS

Date: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:34:22 PM
Attachments: image001.jpa

Please see an email below from our client which | believe now addresses all outstanding issues
raised by Grant Thornton.

Paul

Paul Burgess, QC

Burgess Law Offices

Suite 308, Terrace on the Square
P.O. Box 23196

St. John's, NL A1B 4J9

Telephone: (709) 757-2500

Email: pburgess@burgesslaw.ca

This email is solicitor-client privileged and contains confidential information intended only for the
person(s) named above. Any other distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this e-mail in error, please notify us immediately.

From: Bader Georges <g.bader@astaldi.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2018 4:17 PM

To: Paul Burgess <pburgess@burgesslaw.ca>

Cc: Delarosbil Donald <d.delarosbil@astaldi.com>
Subject: ICS

Paul,

Concerning the ICS structure and how the concept was adopted, please note the following :

The concept of the ICS was included in Astaldi’s proposal to Nalcor. In the RFP, the ICS was a concept
design, which was modified as progress with construction advanced. The ICS was reviewed and
approved by Nalcor.

It was initially contemplated that Astaldi would attend at the site in July, 2013, and commence the
design for the ICS. Given the Project start date was delayed and the contract was awarded to Astaldi

in November, 2013, design of the ICS started in the first quarter of 2014.

Normally design would only start after a survey was conducted, but given the time of the year and
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the fact the site was snow covered, a survey was not possible. To validate actual foundations
elevations.

The design of an ICS takes approximately 4-6 weeks, and once the design is completed fabrication
takes approximately 3 months.

| am not aware of any other projects carried out by Astaldi which utilized an ICS for the purpose as
proposed in Labrador, but this process is not uncommon for projects in Canada.

It should also be noted that an ICS is simply a temporary steel structure not different than any steel
building, warehouses, ...

Hope this will clarify this topic.

Thank you

Georges Bader

Deputy Project Manager,P. Eng., M.Eng.
Lower Churchill Project

Muskrat Falls Generation - Civil Works

69 Elizabeth Ave, #202-205 St. John’s, Newfoundland A1A 1W8
Cell +1(514)-717-1670
E-Mail: g.bader@astaldi.com

Please don't print this e-mail or attachments unless necessary.

Disclaimer: this email and any file transmitted with it are confidential and may be privileged. If you have received it in
error, do not copy or disclose its contents, please notify us immediately and delete it.
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